
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS

NOVEMBER 12, 2019

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the governing body of the City of
Navasota will be held on the 12th of November, 2019 at 6:00 PM at the City Hall in the
City Council Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street, Navasota,
Texas 77868, at which time the following subjects will be considered, to wit:

1. Call to Order.

2. Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance

3. Remarks of visitors: Any citizen may address the City Council on any matter.
Registration forms are available on the podium and/or table in the back of the city
council chambers. This form should be completed and delivered to the City
Secretary by 5:45 p.m. Please limit remarks to three minutes. The City Council will
receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, or place the issue on a
future agenda. Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to the City Manager.

4. Staff Report:

(a) Update on ground storage tank;

(b) Results of Treats on the Streets;

(c) Report on attendance of the Texas Downtown Association Conference;

(d) Board and Commission update; and

(e) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community interests,
including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; information
regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials,
public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events organized or
sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or community
events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be
attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent
threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has arisen after
the posting of the agenda.

5. Public hearing on proposed Navasota Economic Development Corporation budget
for FY 2019-2020 and a proposed Economic Development Corporation, 4B Project;
a Business Improvement Grant Program in the amount of $50,000.

6. Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Resolution No. 661-19,
approving the Navasota Economic Development Corporation Budget for FY 2019-
2020.

7. Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Resolution No. 662-19,
approving a proposed Economic Development Corporation, 4B Project; a Business
Improvement Grant Program in the amount of $50,000.

8. Consideration and possible action on the bids received from Rent-A-Ruminant
Texas



9. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 664-19, regarding the
requested annexation submitted by James C. Hassell of a 102.4197 acre tract of
land in the James Whitesides Survey, A-62 and the Daniel Tyler Survey, A-55,
Grimes County, Texas, setting a date, time and place for a public hearing on a
proposed annexation of said property by the City of Navasota.

10. Status Report regarding the order to repair 1519 S LaSalle.

11. Consideration and possible action on an extension requested for the order to repair
the structure located at 1519 S LaSalle, Navasota, Texas.

12. Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 907-19,
amending Chapter 2 Animal Control of the code of ordinances, City of Navasota,
Texas.

13. Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and
vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor
or a City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent
Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the
regular agenda.

Consent Items Are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of October,
2019;

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of
October, 2019;

C. Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 908-
19, Appraisal Roll - Brazos County portion; and

D. Consideration and possible action the second reading of Ordinance No. 909-19,
Appraisal Roll - Grimes County portion.

14. Adjourn.

DATED THIS THE 6TH OF NOVEMBER, 2019

/BS/

BY: BRAD STAFFORD, CITY MANAGER



I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above notice of meeting
of the governing body of the CITY OF NAVASOTA, is a true and correct copy of
said notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice in the glass
bulletin board, in the foyer, on the south side of the Municipal Building as well
as in the bulletin board on the north side of the Municipal Building of the City of
Navasota, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public
at all times, and said notice was posted on the 6th of November, 2019 at 02:37
PM and will remain posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the
scheduled time of said meeting. Agendas may be viewed at
www.navasotatx.gov.

The City Council reserves the right to convene in Executive Session at any time
deemed necessary for the consideration of confidential matters under the
Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071-551.084.

DATED THIS THE 6TH OF NOVEMBER, 2019

/SMH/

BY: SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING
SPACES ARE AVAILABLE. REQUESTS FOR ACCOMMODATIONS OR
INTERPRETIVE SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS
MEETING. PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE
AT(936) 825 6475 OR (936) 825 6408 OR BY FAX AT (936) 825 2403.



City Manager’s Message 

An Executive Summary of Agenda Items and Current Issues 

 

City of Navasota 

City Council Meeting 

11-12-19 

 

1.  Call to order 

 

2. Invocation and Pledges of Allegiance 

  

3. Remarks of Visitors 

Staff is unaware of anyone wishing to address the City Council. 

 

 

4.  Staff Report: 

Update on ground storage tank – DN Tanks subcontractor is working to complete 

the project.  Staff will provide a status report on the project. 

 

Results of Treats on the Streets – Navasota Police Department will provide the 

results of Treats on the Streets. 

 

Report on attendance of the Texas Downtown Association Conference – Jonathan 

Sosebee, Economic Development Specialist attended the Texas Downtown 

Association Annual Conference and will provide a report on the conference. 

 

 

5.  Public hearing on proposed Navasota Economic Development Corporation 

budget for FY 2019-2020 and a proposed Economic Development 

Corporation, 4B Project; a Business Improvement Grant Program in the 

amount of $50,000. 

 State law requires the City Council to hold a public hearing and approve the 

annual budget for the Economic Development Corporation.  The budget includes 

the parking and drainage project for downtown and $50,000 for the Business 

Improvement Grant program. 

 

6.  Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Resolution No. 

661-19, approving the Navasota Economic Development Corporation Budget 

for FY 2019-2020. 

 The City Council is required to approve the annual budget for the Economic 

Development Corporation.  The NEDC Board previously approved the budget 

which includes funding a parking lot and drainage improvements on Railroad 

Street, and $50,000 for the Business Improvement Grant program. 

 



7.  Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Resolution No. 

662-19, approving a proposed Economic Development Corporation, 4B 

Project; a Business Improvement Grant Program in the amount of $50,000. 

 Proposed projects funded by the NEDC are required to be approved by the City 

Council if the project exceeds $10,000.  The Board approved a budget with 

$50,000 allocated for the Business Improvement Grant that provides assistance to 

local business owners who are qualified to improve their business. 

 

8.  Consideration and possible action on the bids received from Rent-A-

Ruminant Texas. 

 Staff has discussed utilizing goats for several years to help clean cedar creek, 

however, we have been unable to find a local rancher who was able to perform the 

work.  We discovered Rent-A-Ruminant who contracts with other cities and 

counties for clean up projects.  Rent-A-Ruminant will present their proposal for 

cleanup of two sections of the creek.  Proposal 1 is from Brosig to LaSalle for a 

fee of $10,368 and Proposal 2 from LaSalle to the Union Pacific railroad tracks 

for a fee of $2,737.50.  The total cost is $13,105.50. 

 

9.  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 664-19, regarding the 

requested annexation submitted by James C. Hassell of a 102.4197 acre tract 

of land in the James Whitesides Survey, A-62 and the Daniel Tyler Survey, 

A-55, Grimes County, Texas, setting a date, time and place for a public 

hearing on a proposed annexation of said property by the City of Navasota. 

 Jim Hassell recently requested that the city annex a 102.4197-acre tract of land 

adjacent to Pecan Lakes Golf Course and Pecan Lakes Estates.  Mr. Hassell plans 

to develop the property into phase III of Pecan Lakes Estates. 

 

10.  Status Report regarding the order to repair 1519 S LaSalle. 

 The owners of 1519 S. LaSalle were asked to provide the City Council with a 

status report on the repairs to 1519 S. LaSalle.  Staff remains in contact with the 

owners, and the 90-day time frame expired with a considerable amount of work 

remaining.  Staff will provide their report at this time as well. 

 

11.  Consideration and possible action on an extension requested for the order to 

repair the structure located at 1519 S LaSalle, Navasota, Texas. 

 The owners of 1519 S. LaSalle requested an extension to complete repairs as 

required by order of the City Council.  Staff informed the owners they would need 

to provide a status report to City Council and request the extension that would be 

considered by City Council. 

 

12.  Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 907-

19, amending Chapter 2 Animal Control of the code of ordinances, City of 

Navasota, Texas.  

 Navasota Police Department and Animal Control officer have researched and 

worked to improve and update the animal control ordinance for the City.  Staff 

addressed the changes requested by City Council during the previous meeting. 



 

13.  Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion 

and vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by 

the Mayor or a City Councilmember, in which event the item will be 

removed from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by 

the City Council as part of the regular agenda. 

 

Consent Items Are: 

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of October 

2019; 

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of 

October 2019; 

C. Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 908-

19, Appraisal Roll - Brazos County portion; and 

D. Consideration and possible action the second reading of Ordinance No. 909-

19, Appraisal Roll - Grimes County portion. 

 

 

Calendar of Events 

 

November 15th    TCMA Region 7 Meeting 

11:30 a.m.    Austin, Texas  

 

November 25th    City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.     Municipal Building 

 

November 28th&29th    Thanksgiving Holiday 

     City Offices Closed 

 

December 4th     Food for Families Food Drive 

6:00 a.m.- 7:00 p.m.   Mid-South Synergy Offices 

 

December 9th     City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

December 24th & 25th    Christmas Holidays 

     City offices closed 

 

January 1st     New Year Holiday 

     City Offices Closed 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Brad Stafford 

City Manager 



 
 
 
 

Vision Statement: 
 

Navasota 2027:  What America Wants To Be 
“A beautiful, progressive, vibrant, service-oriented, 

close-knit community filled with 
historical charm and promise for people and business.” 

 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“To guide Navasota’s growth in a way that maintains 
our heritage, culture, and uniqueness while 

maximizing our economic and social development.” 
 
 
 



 
 
 

THE CITY OF NAVASOTA 
COUNCIL LEADERSHIP POLICY 

 
 
It is the desire of the Navasota City Council to demonstrate responsible 
leadership by: 
 

(a) Establishing a 2027 Strategic Growth Map for the City of Navasota. 
 
(b) Assuring stable and effective city operations. 
 
(c) Developing and adopting policies that will guide the growth of the City 

of Navasota. 
 
(d) Facilitating private/public sector partnerships at the local, regional, 

state and federal level that will invest in the future of Navasota. 
 
(e) Ensuring all Navasota boards, commissions and committees are 

aligned with the Council’s growth policies. 



 
 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

S.M.A.R.T. GOAL SETTING SYSTEM 

Area Today’s Date Target Date Date Achieved 

City Council Retreat 10/2/19 2019-2020  
 

Goal Statement: A descriptive statement of the DESIRED OUTCOME. 
(a S.M.A.R.T. Goal is Specific, Measurable, Actionable, Responsible and Time-bound) 

 
The Management Connection, Inc. provided professional facilitation to the City of Navasota Council on 

September 4th, 2019. This document captures the Council’s direction to staff.  
 

 

Action Steps (List the specific actions you will take to achieve this goal) Target Date Who 
Percentage 
Completion 

Outcomes 

Direction from Council  
1. There needs to be a discussion on how to get 

state lawmakers to partner with the City.  
a. Potentially inviting Schwertner, 

Leman, and Kolkhorst to visit and 
tour the city  

b. Alan Bojorquez is creating a report 
card on all the legislature and looking 
for help 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

2. Figure out a way to speed up the billing 
cycle to reduce the lag time from end of 
month to bill date for payments 

a. We can make every period longer or 
each period 31 days—it will take a 
few years, but you’ll catch up 

b. Propose a staff member under Lance 
and Rita to handle all meters—Meter 
Maintenance Technician 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

3. The City Manager will do a cost benefit 
analysis on the Boys and Girls Club  

a. Benefit of having them in the 
community along with the mechanics 
of it to present to the council 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  



 
 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

4. The Council will move forward with the 
concept of bonds for utility and street 
improvements  

a. Bonds will be broken into three-year 
small increments 

i. Focus will be on high traffic 
roads first 

ii. Host community meetings to 
get more buy in from the city 

iii. City Manager will present the 
numbers to council 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

5. Gather a proposal for a new look and cost of 
renovating fire station at the current 
location.  

a. A rendering needs to be created to 
show the public 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

6. Review the Social Media policy (specifically 
# 3 & 4) as it relates to non-city employees 
and council members.  

a. It’s a developing area legally. We 
should review the policy because it’s 
from 2014 and make sure it’s in 
accordance with current situation. 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

7. Design the new website  
a. Have 2-3 citizens sit in to consult 

about the ease of receiving 
notifications. Get a mixture of people 
who are and aren’t familiar with 
computers  

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

8. Find more ways to get coverage in the news 
a. neighbors@theeagle.com - send 

pictures to get included 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  

9. Develop relationships with Boards and 
Commissions: 

a. Have a mandatory annual meeting 
with members to talk about what a 
comp plan is, what the Council’s 
expectations are, and that they need 
to be able to make decisions as a 
board. They need to know about open 

2019-
2020 Navasota Staff  



 
 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

meetings act, public information act, 
Robert’s Rules of Order, ect.  

i. By being involved, we have a 
chance to educate them about 
how the city works  

ii. We don’t want to take away 
their ability to think, but we 
can give them parameters  

iii. We should create a statement 
to be read before each meeting 
that says “we are our own 
board, we work toward the 
goals of the city and will stand 
by the final decision”. It’s a 
reminder that we’re all here to 
do the best for the city. A 
mission statement to go at the 
top of the packet. 

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 4. AGENDA DATE: November 12,
2019

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Staff Report:

(a) Update on ground storage tank;

(b) Results of Treats on the Streets;

(c) Report on attendance of the Texas Downtown Association
Conference;

(d) Board and Commission update; and

(e) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of
community interests, including expressions of thanks,
congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday
schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials,
public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming
events organized or sponsored by the City; information
regarding social, ceremonial, or community events organized or
sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended
by City officials or employees; and announcements involving
imminent threats to the public health and safety of people in
the City that has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Brad Stafford, City Manager



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 5. AGENDA DATE: November 12,
2019

 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Public hearing on proposed Navasota Economic
Development Corporation budget for FY 2019-2020 and a
proposed Economic Development Corporation, 4B Project; a
Business Improvement Grant Program in the amount of $50,000.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Each year, the Navasota Economic Development Corporation,
after board approval, presents a budget to the Navasota City
Council for consideration.  The budget includes funding for the
Railroad Street parking lot and drainage improvements and
$50,000 for the Business Improvement Grant.

Public hearing opened at ______ p.m.

Public hearing closed at _______ p.m.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends holding the public hearing.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Proposed EDC Budget for FY2019-2020

Jonathan Sosebee, Economic Development
Specialist

http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572450621x_at.pdf


 

10-03-2019 11:00 AM                                                CITY  OF  NAVASOTA                                                         PAGE:  1

                                                                PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEET

                                                                  AS OF:  SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019

550-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

 

REVENUES                                                                         (-------------- 2018-2019 ---------------)(------- 2019-2020 --------)

                                         2015-2016      2016-2017      2017-2018      CURRENT        Y-T-D      PROJECTED     REQUESTED      PROPOSED

                                           ACTUAL         ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL       YEAR END       BUDGET        BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES AND OTHER GOVERNMT

4-105.01 EDC PORTION OF SALES TAX           175,194        172,250       157,852       150,000       160,060             0       150,000  ____________

4-105.02 EDC LOAN REPAYMENT                   5,328          5,328         1,776             0             0             0             0  ____________

4-120.00 INTEREST                               873            571           778             0           972             0             0  ____________

  TOTAL TAXES AND OTHER GOVERNMT            181,395        178,149       160,407       150,000       161,031             0       150,000

MISCELLANEOUS

4-913.00 MISC. INCOME                             0              0             0        10,000             0             0        10,000  ____________

4-999.01 TRANSFER FRO RESERVES                    0              0             0       200,000             0             0       122,000  ____________

4-999.02 TRANSFER FROM BOND                       0              0             0             0        91,888             0       400,000  ____________

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                             0              0             0       210,000        91,888             0       532,000

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                              181,395        178,149       160,407       360,000       252,919             0       682,000



 

10-03-2019 11:00 AM                                                CITY  OF  NAVASOTA                                                         PAGE:  2

                                                                PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEET

                                                                  AS OF:  SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019

550-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES                                                                     (-------------- 2018-2019 ---------------)(------- 2019-2020 --------)

                                         2015-2016      2016-2017      2017-2018      CURRENT        Y-T-D      PROJECTED     REQUESTED      PROPOSED

                                           ACTUAL         ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL       YEAR END       BUDGET        BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

BOND & LOAN DEBT

500-701.00 INTEREST PAYMENT                       0              0             0        30,000        13,504             0        28,000  ____________

500-710.00 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT                      0              0             0       191,000             0             0       115,000  ____________

  TOTAL BOND & LOAN DEBT                          0              0             0       221,000        13,504             0       143,000

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                          0              0             0       221,000        13,504             0       143,000



 

10-03-2019 11:00 AM                                                CITY  OF  NAVASOTA                                                         PAGE:  3

                                                                PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEET

                                                                  AS OF:  SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019

550-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

EXPENDITURES                                                                     (-------------- 2018-2019 ---------------)(------- 2019-2020 --------)

                                         2015-2016      2016-2017      2017-2018      CURRENT        Y-T-D      PROJECTED     REQUESTED      PROPOSED

                                           ACTUAL         ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL       YEAR END       BUDGET        BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

591-150.00 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION               5,378              0            50        10,000         5,200             0        10,000  ____________

591-151.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES                      0              0             0         1,000             0             0         1,000  ____________

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                    5,378              0            50        11,000         5,200             0        11,000

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

591-201.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS-GRANTS           69,400         10,152             0        10,000             0             0       110,000  ____________

591-202.00 GENERAL SUPPLIES                      48              0             0             0             0             0             0  ____________

591-202.02 SMALL GRANTS(FASCADE SIGN BUS     47,805         42,420         4,907        10,000         4,200             0        10,000  ____________

  TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPPLIES                117,253         52,573         4,907        20,000         4,200             0       120,000

PROFESSIONAL FEES

591-600.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES                 60,000         45,000        29,337       105,500       103,488             0         5,500  ____________

  TOTAL PROFESSIONAL FEES                    60,000         45,000        29,337       105,500       103,488             0         5,500

MISCELLANEOUS

591-804.00 ADVERTISING                            0              0         8,006         2,500             0             0         2,500  ____________

591-837.00 DRUG TESTING                           0              0             0             0             0             0             0  ____________

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                             0              0         8,006         2,500             0             0         2,500

CAPITAL OUTLAY

591-910.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY                         0              0             0             0             0             0       400,000  ____________

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                            0              0             0             0             0             0       400,000

 

591-910.00   CAPITAL OUTLAY            CURRENT YEAR NOTES:

                                       PARKING LOT CONSTRUCTION

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT               182,630         97,573        42,300       139,000       112,888             0       539,000

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                          182,630         97,573        42,300       360,000       126,392             0       682,000

                                        ===========    ===========   ===========   ===========   ===========  ============  ============  ============

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES      (      1,235)        80,576       118,106             0       126,527             0             0

                                        ===========    ===========   ===========   ===========   ===========  ============  ============  ============

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 6. AGENDA DATE: November 12,
2019

 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on the second reading
of Resolution No. 661-19, approving the Navasota Economic
Development Corporation Budget for FY 2019-2020.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Each year, the Navasota Economic Development Corporation,
presents a budget to the Navasota City Council for
consideration.  The budget includes funding for the Railroad
Street drainage and parking lot, as well as $50,000 for Business
Improvement Grants.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the second reading of Resolution
No. 661-19, approving the Navasota Economic Development
Corporation Budget for FY 2019-2020. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution No. 661-19
2. EDC Budget for FY 2019-2020

Jonathan Sosebee, Economic Development
Specialist

http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572450867x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572450868x_at.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 661-19 
 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 

OCTOBER 1, 2019 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 
FOR THE NAVASOTA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas and Article VIII, Section 2 of the 
City Charter of the City of Navasota, the City Manager of Navasota prepared this budget 
covering income and expenditures for the fiscal year 2019-2020, and caused Notice of 
Hearing on same to be published as required by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing will be held by the City Council of the City of Navasota, 
Texas, on said proposed budget on October 28, 2019 and November 12, 2019, at which 
time said budget was fully considered, and interested taxpayers were heard by said City 
Council, which said proposed budget with changes are made a part thereof; 
 
WHEREAS, the Navasota Economic Development Corporation voted to approve said 
budget at a regular meeting on October 16, 2019; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Navasota, 
Texas as follows: 
 

SECTION 1.  That the budget hereto attached, is made a part hereof, and hereby 
approved as the official budget covering the Navasota Economic Development 
Corporation operation during the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2019 and ending 
September 30, 2020, and income and expenditures of the said city and during such time 
shall be on the basis of said budget. 
 

SECTION 2.  That the City Manager and/or Finance Director is authorized to invest 
any funds not needed for current use, whether operating funds or bond funds, as 
approved by the City of Navasota Investment Policy and in accordance with State Law. 

 
SECTION 3.  That the City Manager be and is hereby authorized to make intra and 

inter department fund transfers during the fiscal year as becomes necessary in order to 
avoid over expenditure of a particular budget item. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED ON THE FIRST READING THIS THE 28TH DAY OF 
OCTOBER, 2019. 
 
 
                                                              ______________________ 
                    BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON THE SECOND AND FINAL READING 
THIS THE 12TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2019. 
 
                 
                                                            ______________________ 
                    BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 
 
                                         
 



 

10-03-2019 11:00 AM                                                CITY  OF  NAVASOTA                                                         PAGE:  1

                                                                PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEET

                                                                  AS OF:  SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019

550-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

 

REVENUES                                                                         (-------------- 2018-2019 ---------------)(------- 2019-2020 --------)

                                         2015-2016      2016-2017      2017-2018      CURRENT        Y-T-D      PROJECTED     REQUESTED      PROPOSED

                                           ACTUAL         ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL       YEAR END       BUDGET        BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES AND OTHER GOVERNMT

4-105.01 EDC PORTION OF SALES TAX           175,194        172,250       157,852       150,000       160,060             0       150,000  ____________

4-105.02 EDC LOAN REPAYMENT                   5,328          5,328         1,776             0             0             0             0  ____________

4-120.00 INTEREST                               873            571           778             0           972             0             0  ____________

  TOTAL TAXES AND OTHER GOVERNMT            181,395        178,149       160,407       150,000       161,031             0       150,000

MISCELLANEOUS

4-913.00 MISC. INCOME                             0              0             0        10,000             0             0        10,000  ____________

4-999.01 TRANSFER FRO RESERVES                    0              0             0       200,000             0             0       122,000  ____________

4-999.02 TRANSFER FROM BOND                       0              0             0             0        91,888             0       400,000  ____________

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                             0              0             0       210,000        91,888             0       532,000

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                              181,395        178,149       160,407       360,000       252,919             0       682,000



 

10-03-2019 11:00 AM                                                CITY  OF  NAVASOTA                                                         PAGE:  2

                                                                PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEET

                                                                  AS OF:  SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019

550-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES                                                                     (-------------- 2018-2019 ---------------)(------- 2019-2020 --------)

                                         2015-2016      2016-2017      2017-2018      CURRENT        Y-T-D      PROJECTED     REQUESTED      PROPOSED

                                           ACTUAL         ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL       YEAR END       BUDGET        BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

BOND & LOAN DEBT

500-701.00 INTEREST PAYMENT                       0              0             0        30,000        13,504             0        28,000  ____________

500-710.00 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT                      0              0             0       191,000             0             0       115,000  ____________

  TOTAL BOND & LOAN DEBT                          0              0             0       221,000        13,504             0       143,000

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                          0              0             0       221,000        13,504             0       143,000



 

10-03-2019 11:00 AM                                                CITY  OF  NAVASOTA                                                         PAGE:  3

                                                                PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEET

                                                                  AS OF:  SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019

550-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

EXPENDITURES                                                                     (-------------- 2018-2019 ---------------)(------- 2019-2020 --------)

                                         2015-2016      2016-2017      2017-2018      CURRENT        Y-T-D      PROJECTED     REQUESTED      PROPOSED

                                           ACTUAL         ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL       YEAR END       BUDGET        BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

591-150.00 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION               5,378              0            50        10,000         5,200             0        10,000  ____________

591-151.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES                      0              0             0         1,000             0             0         1,000  ____________

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                    5,378              0            50        11,000         5,200             0        11,000

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

591-201.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS-GRANTS           69,400         10,152             0        10,000             0             0       110,000  ____________

591-202.00 GENERAL SUPPLIES                      48              0             0             0             0             0             0  ____________

591-202.02 SMALL GRANTS(FASCADE SIGN BUS     47,805         42,420         4,907        10,000         4,200             0        10,000  ____________

  TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPPLIES                117,253         52,573         4,907        20,000         4,200             0       120,000

PROFESSIONAL FEES

591-600.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES                 60,000         45,000        29,337       105,500       103,488             0         5,500  ____________

  TOTAL PROFESSIONAL FEES                    60,000         45,000        29,337       105,500       103,488             0         5,500

MISCELLANEOUS

591-804.00 ADVERTISING                            0              0         8,006         2,500             0             0         2,500  ____________

591-837.00 DRUG TESTING                           0              0             0             0             0             0             0  ____________

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                             0              0         8,006         2,500             0             0         2,500

CAPITAL OUTLAY

591-910.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY                         0              0             0             0             0             0       400,000  ____________

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                            0              0             0             0             0             0       400,000

 

591-910.00   CAPITAL OUTLAY            CURRENT YEAR NOTES:

                                       PARKING LOT CONSTRUCTION

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT               182,630         97,573        42,300       139,000       112,888             0       539,000

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                          182,630         97,573        42,300       360,000       126,392             0       682,000

                                        ===========    ===========   ===========   ===========   ===========  ============  ============  ============

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES      (      1,235)        80,576       118,106             0       126,527             0             0

                                        ===========    ===========   ===========   ===========   ===========  ============  ============  ============

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 7. AGENDA DATE: November 12,
2019

 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on the second reading
of Resolution No. 662-19, approving a proposed Economic
Development Corporation, 4B Project; a Business Improvement
Grant Program in the amount of $50,000.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Annually the Navasota Economic Development Corporation
approves a Business Improvement Grant Program for the
purpose of promoting the development and expansion of new
and existing business enterprises within the City of Navasota. 
The program is considered a special project and the Navasota
Economic Development Corporation is required to hold a public
hearing on the program.  Additionally, the Navasota City Council
must approve any expenditure by the Economic Development
Corporation over $10,000.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
This year, the Navasota Economic Development Corporation
approved a budget of $50,000 for the Business Improvement
Grant Program. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval on the second reading of Resolution
No. 662-19, approving a proposed Economic Development
Corporation, 4B Project; a Business improvement Grant Program
in the amount of $50,000.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution No. 662-19

Jonathan Sosebee, Economic Development
Specialist

http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572450716x_at.pdf


1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 662-19 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PROJECT OF THE NAVASOTA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Navasota Economic Development Corporation desires to 

expend funds for a Business Improvement Grant Program administered by the 

Navasota Economic Development Corporation, for the City of Navasota, and as 

authorized by Chapter 505, Texas Local Government Code, said expenditure of 

$50,000; and 

WHEREAS, the Navasota Economic Development Corporation board of 

directors held the required public hearing and approved said project at a meeting 

held on October 16, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, state law requires a project requiring the expenditure of more 

than $10,000.00 to be approved by a resolution of the City Council authorizing 

the project after giving the resolution at least two (2) separate readings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Navasota hereby desires to 

approve the above-referenced project; Now Therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

NAVASOTA, TEXAS: 

1. That the City Council hereby approves the above-referenced project 

and the expenditure of funds of the Navasota Economic Development 

Corporation for the Business Improvement Grant Program, said expenditure of 

$50,000. 



2 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS THE 28TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2019. 
 
 
                                                   _____________________ 
                                                       BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 
 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS THE 12TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2019. 

 
 
                                                   _____________________ 
                                                       BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 8. AGENDA DATE: November 12,
2019

 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on the bids received
from Rent-A-Ruminant Texas
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
In an effort to clean up Cedar Creek along Brule Drive, staff was
asked to procure bids from Rent-A-Ruminant Texas.

The First bid is from Brosig to LaSalle, an area of 3.456 acres, in
the amount of $10,368.00

The second bid is from LaSalle to the UP RR tracks, an area of
1.095 acres, in the amount of $2,737.50

Total $13,105.50 for both bids.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
$13,105.50
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of proposal 1 and 2 from Rent-A-
Ruminant Texas in the amount of $13,105.00.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Proposal 1
2. Proposal 2

Kris Gruver, Community Outreach
Specialist

http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1571753885x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1571753906x_at.pdf


 
Rent-A-Ruminant Texas 

151 County Road 129 
Rising Star, TX 76471 

(469) 863-3476 
kc@rentaruminant.com 

 
 

 
October 13, 2019 
 
Kristopher Gruver 
Community Outreach Specialist 
City of Navasota 
200 E. McAlpine St. 
Navasota, TX 77868 
Email: kgruver@navasotatx.gov 
 
Dear Mr. Gruver, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this eco-friendly service to the City of Navasota. Below 
is the proposal to provide vegetation management with the use of goats to graze down the bank 
of Cedar Creek. 
 
OBJECTIVE:  
City of Navasota desires to hire Rent-A-Ruminant to graze down an area that cannot be 
reached by traditional mowing or chemical application. 
 
SCOPE OF WORK:  
Rent-A-Ruminant will utilize approximately 120 goats to graze down the overgrown vegetation 
at these locations. (See map below) Services to be performed as needed business. 
Rent-A-Ruminant is a sole source provider. 
 
SCHEDULE:  
This location (see map below) of 3.456 acres will take approximately 15 days to complete. 
 
Rent-A-Ruminant Responsibilities:  

❖ Will provide a goat wrangler to stay onsite with the goats from setup through completion 
of work 

❖ Will use portable electrified fencing to contain the goats for concentrated grazing and 
safety of the goats 

❖ Will post “Do Not Feed Animals” and “Caution: Electrified Fencing” Signs along the 
perimeter of the area being worked 

❖ Will transport all animals to and from the site 
❖ Will provide a certificate of insurance and W-9 form as needed 

 
 
 

www.rentaruminant.com 
1 

mailto:kc@rentaruminant.com


 
Rent-A-Ruminant Texas 

151 County Road 129 
Rising Star, TX 76471 

(469) 863-3476 
kc@rentaruminant.com 

 
 

 
 
City of Navasota’s Responsibilities: 

❖ Will provide a source of clean water to be obtained by Rent-A-Ruminant. 
❖ To inform Rent-A-Ruminant a place to stage equipment such as livestock trailer and goat 

wrangler’s travel trailer. 
❖ Will be responsible for informing the public of Rent-A-Ruminant’s upcoming work 

schedule. 
 
PRICE:  
The price for the area will be $10,368.00. 
 
Payment is due upon completion. 
 
Project will start at the earliest opportunity once the contract has been signed. 
 

www.rentaruminant.com 
2 

mailto:kc@rentaruminant.com


 
Rent-A-Ruminant Texas 

151 County Road 129 
Rising Star, TX 76471 

(469) 863-3476 
kc@rentaruminant.com 

 
 

 

www.rentaruminant.com 
3 

mailto:kc@rentaruminant.com


 
Rent-A-Ruminant Texas 

151 County Road 129 
Rising Star, TX 76471 

(469) 863-3476 
kc@rentaruminant.com 

 
 

 
October 13, 2019 
 
Kris Gruver 
Community Outreach Specialist 
City of Navasota 
200 E. McAlpine 
Navasota, TX 77868 
 
Dear Mr. Gruver, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this eco-friendly service to the City of Navasota. Below 
is the proposal to provide vegetation management with the use of goats to graze down the bank 
of Cedar Creek. 
 
OBJECTIVE:  
City of Navasota desires to hire Rent-A-Ruminant to graze down an area that cannot be 
reached by traditional mowing or chemical application. 
 
SCOPE OF WORK:  
Rent-A-Ruminant will utilize approximately 120 goats to graze down the overgrown vegetation 
at these locations. (See map below) Services to be performed as needed business. 
Rent-A-Ruminant is a sole source provider. 
 
SCHEDULE:  
This location (see map below) of 1.095 acres will take approximately 4 days to complete. 
 
Rent-A-Ruminant Responsibilities:  

❖ Will provide a goat wrangler to stay onsite with the goats from setup through completion 
of work 

❖ Will use portable electrified fencing to contain the goats for concentrated grazing and 
safety of the goats 

❖ Will post “Do Not Feed Animals” and “Caution: Electrified Fencing” Signs along the 
perimeter of the area being worked 

❖ Will transport all animals to and from the site 
❖ Will provide a certificate of insurance and W-9 form as needed 

 
 
 
 

www.rentaruminant.com 
1 

mailto:kc@rentaruminant.com


 
Rent-A-Ruminant Texas 

151 County Road 129 
Rising Star, TX 76471 

(469) 863-3476 
kc@rentaruminant.com 

 
 

 
City of Navasota’s Responsibilities: 

❖ Will provide a source of clean water to be obtained by Rent-A-Ruminant. 
❖ To inform Rent-A-Ruminant a place to stage equipment such as livestock trailer and goat 

wrangler’s travel trailer. 
❖ Will be responsible for informing the public of Rent-A-Ruminant’s upcoming work 

schedule. 
 
PRICE:  
The price for the area will be $2737.50. 
 
Payment is due upon completion. 
 
Project will start at the earliest opportunity once the contract has been signed. 

 

 

www.rentaruminant.com 
2 

mailto:kc@rentaruminant.com


ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 9. AGENDA DATE: November 12,
2019

 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 664-
19, regarding the requested annexation submitted by James C.
Hassell of a 102.4197 acre tract of land in the James Whitesides
Survey, A-62 and the Daniel Tyler Survey, A-55, Grimes County,
Texas, setting a date, time and place for a public hearing on a
proposed annexation of said property by the City of Navasota.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City received a petition for annexation from James C.
Hassell on October 23, 2019 requesting voluntary annexation
that consists of four (4) tracts of land containing 102.4197
acres. The area proposed for annexation is located on and along
the southwestern City limits line adjacent to the Pecan Lakes
Estates subdivision and Pecan Lakes golf course.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
none
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 664-19, regarding
the requested annexation by James C. Hassell of a 102.4197
Acre tract of land in the James Whitesides Survey, A-62 and the
Daniel Tyler Survey, A-55, Grimes County, Texas, setting a date,
time and place for a public hearing on a proposed annexation of
certain property by the City of Navasota.
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Lupe Diosdado, Community Development
Director



1. Resolution No. 664-19
2. Exhibit "A" Legal Description
3. Annexation Petition
4. Aerial View

http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1573066841x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572355281x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572355299x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572355462x_at.pdf


 

1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 664-19 
 

A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE REQUESTED 
ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTY; SETTING A DATE, 
TIME AND PLACE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSED 
ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTY BY THE CITY OF 
NAVASOTA, TEXAS AT THE REQUEST OF THE OWNER OF 
THE PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING THE CITY SECRETARY TO 
NOTIFY THE PUBLIC OF SAID PUBLIC HEARING AND TO 
TAKE ADDITIONAL ACTIONS IN FURTHERANCE OF THE 
ANNEXATION; DIRECTING THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR TO PREPARE A SERVICE PLAN; 
AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO MAKE ANY NECESSARY 
OR APPROPRIATE CHANGES. 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 43 of the Texas Local Government Code, V.T.C.A., 

and the City Charter of the City of Navasota, Texas (“City”) authorizes the City to 

annex territory in accordance with the procedures provided for therein; and 

WHEREAS, the City received a written request of the property owner 

requesting the annexation of the area described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto 

and incorporated herein for all purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to annex the area described in Exhibit “A”; 

Now Therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

NAVASOTA, TEXAS, 

Section 1. That on the 25th day of November, 2019, at 6:00 o’clock p.m. 

in the City Council Chambers, City Hall, 200 E. McAlpine, Navasota, Texas, the 

City Council will hold a public hearing giving all interested persons the right to 

appear and be heard on the proposed annexation by the City of Navasota, Texas 



 

2 
 

of the property described in Exhibit “A”. 

Section 2. The City Secretary of the City of Navasota is hereby 

authorized and directed to cause notice of said hearing to be published once in a 

newspaper having general circulation in the City and in the above-described 

territory not more than twenty (20) days nor less than ten (10) days prior to the 

date of said public hearing, in accordance with Chapter 43 of the Texas Local 

Government Code. The City Secretary of the City of Navasota is hereby further 

authorized and directed to cause notice of said hearing to be posted on the City 

of Navasota’s Internet website on or after the 20th day but before the 10th day 

before the date of the hearing and must remain posted until the date of the 

hearing, in accordance with Chapter 43 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

The City Secretary, or other appropriate staff, of the City of Navasota is hereby 

further authorized and directed to take any and all actions and to cause any 

additional notices as may be required by state law or the City Charter in 

furtherance of the annexation of the property described herein. 

Section 3. The Community Development Director, or his designee, of the 

City of Navasota is hereby authorized and directed to prepare a service plan that 

provides for the extension of municipal services to the area to be annexed, in 

accordance with Chapter 43 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

Section 4. In the event it is necessary or appropriate to revise any 

hearing date or hearing notices provided for herein, the Mayor is hereby 



 

3 
 

authorized to make said changes and execute any necessary documentation 

regarding same. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS THE 12th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
                                                     ____________________________ 
                                                     HON. BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



Exhibit "A"













 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 10. AGENDA DATE: November 12,
2019

 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Status Report regarding the order to repair 1519 S
LaSalle.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
As per the order given to the property owners of 1519 S LaSalle,
the owner must return to City Council and give a status report
at the expiration of the original 90 days.

Staff will also provide an update on findings based on follow up
inspections.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Pictures 1
2. Pictures 2
3. Pictures 3
4. Pictures 4

Kris Gruver, Community Outreach
Specialist

http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1571780409x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1571780444x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1571780476x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1571780583x_at.pdf


































ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 11. AGENDA DATE: November 12,
2019

 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on an extension
requested for the order to repair the structure located at 1519 S
LaSalle, Navasota, Texas.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Karen Neal-Brown has requested an extension on the order to
repair the building. 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends allowing additional time if Ms. Neal-Brown
agrees to sign an abatement agreement with the City that
states if repairs are not complete by the extension date, the
City will demolish the structure.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Extension request letter

Kris Gruver, Community Outreach
Specialist

http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1571841324x_at.pdf


   DATE:     October 19, 2019 

   ATTENTION: Mr. Kristopher Gruver                                                                                

 Community Outreach Specialist          City of 

Navasota, Texas           via email: 

kgruver@navasotatx.gov                                                                               Tel. 936.825.6540, Ext. 

5016  

   FROM: Karen Neal-Brown, Property Administratrix                                                                               

  *via email: knealbrown@sbcglobal.net, Tel. 469.556.8135                                               

   Patrica Chandler, Co-Administratrix                                                                        

 via email: patchandler16@gmail.com,  Tel. 206-313-5989 

   RE: 2nd Request for Extension of Time for Repairs                                                                       

  at 1519 So. LaSalle Street, Navasota, TX 77868 

 

Ec: 

Attorney Jane Burrus, janeburrussatty@gmail.com 

*Property Heir, Allison Neal, AllisonENeal@aol.com 

Navasota Mayor, Bert Miller, bmiller@navasotatx.gov 

Navasota City Manager, Brad Stafford, bstafford@navasotatx.gov 

Mayor Pro-Tem & Councilmember, Grant E. Holt, gholt@navasotatx.gov 

Navasota City Councilman, Josh Fultz, jfultz@navasotatx.gov 

Navasota City Councilman, Bernie Gessner, bgessner@navasotatx.gov 

Navasota City Councilman, Geoff Horn, ghorn@navasotatx.gov 

Grimes County Commissioner, Precinct 3, Barbara Walker,  barbara.walker@grimescountytexas.gov  

Steven L. McCoy, Commercial Supt./Project Manager, stevelmccoy@att.net 

City Secretary, Navasota, Susie Homeyer, shomeyer@navasotatx.gov 

 

 

 

 

mailto:kgruver@navasotatx.gov
mailto:knealbrown@sbcglobal.net
mailto:patchandler16@gmail.com
mailto:janeburrussatty@gmail.com
mailto:AllisonENeal@aol.com
mailto:bmiller@navasotatx.gov
mailto:bstafford@navasotatx.gov
mailto:gholt@navasotatx.gov
mailto:jfultz@navasotatx.gov
mailto:bgessner@navasotatx.gov
mailto:ghorn@navasotatx.gov
mailto:barbara.walker@grimescountytexas.gov
mailto:stevelmccoy@att.net
mailto:shomeyer@navasotatx.gov


Mr. Gruver, Regarding our telephone conversation on Tuesday, October 15th  -- the purpose of which being to request 

additional time to complete the City requested repairs at 1519 South LaSalle Street, Navastota, TX 77868, and, to confirm  

our plans to continue complying with City Code requests toward fulfillment of these requests.  This work has been 

ongoing; however, it is not yet complete.   

One of the reasons that I called you was due to the deadline presented to us at the hearing being ninety (90) days from 

the date of that council meeting (July 22nd).  Ninety days from that date is October 20, tomorrow, a Sunday.  This was an 

official city government meeting and hearing regarding our property.   

We appreciated the time allotted for repairs, but were additionally advised by the Council to remain in touch with you 

regarding what was termed an “ambitious project” to complete within this timeframe (especially residing out of town and 

being able to come only on weekends).  The Council advised that we should stay in touch with you, and could request 

more time, if needed.   That I did on Tuesday, October 15th in a phone call. 

In our conversation, your response was that you were uncertain of your authority to make this decision, and needed to 

consult with the City Attorney.  Since the 15th, I have had no communication -- via telephone nor email (all of my 

information is on record).  Certainly, any response via mail (or even a certified letter) would pass our deadline for 

compliance in completing these repairs, and not show a public record of our contact to you requesting more time, as 

advised.   

No documented contact before the deadline could create an appearance of non-compliance, rather than our effort and 

desire to be fully responsive and responsible concerning this matter. I am certain you were making an effort to address 

this, however the deadline being eminent, the potential loss is fully our family’s, alone.   

Due to the seriousness of this matter – our family property, which we are on record of stating our wish to repair -- in honor 

of our family and community’s legacy -- we must respond in seeking an appropriate answer before the deadline.  We 

would be remiss in not so doing.  Our hope is that the Council members and/or the City Manager can respond to our 

request and advise us further, if you are not fully authorized to do so, as we were advised. 

We continue to want to work cooperatively with you and the City in addressing and resolving all identified issues to be in 

full compliance.  We have made several improvements/requested repairs to the property and are committed to its 

completion.  Although several of the requested repairs have been made, you stated your concerns that the “rusty roof” 

had not been addressed as yet; however, given the additional time, this request will also be addressed.   

At this time, we are respectfully requesting an additional 104 days from tomorrow’s deadline of October 20th to 

the end of January or February 1, 2020, as a second deadline, given the consideration of the holiday period and 

diminished access to workers, etc.  

Our interest remains selling the property and we are in current communications with potential buyers.  We look forward to 

an answer to our respectful, 2nd request concerning this matter, submitted before our designated deadline.  Thank you for 

your consideration of this request. 

 

Knb/an 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 12. AGENDA DATE: November 12,
2019

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on the first reading of
Ordinance No. 907-19, amending Chapter 2 Animal Control of
the code of ordinances, City of Navasota, Texas.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The Navasota Animal Control Officer and the Navasota Police
Department have been reviewing Chapter 2 to update and
comply with current and applicable State law.  Changes were
made as requested by City Council during the previous meeting.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the first reading of Ordinance No.
907-19, amending Chapter 2, Animal Control of the Code of
Ordinances, City of Navasota. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Ordinance No. 907-19

Mike Mize, Lieutenant

http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1573054556x_at.pdf


1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 907-19 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS AMENDING CHAPTER 2, 
ANIMAL CONTROL, CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS PROVIDING 
FOR THE REGULATION OF ANIMALS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS; PROVIDING FOR A 
SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING FOR PROPER NOTICE AND 
MEETINGS 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Navasota is authorized to adopt animal 
control regulations pursuant to Chapter 826 of the Texas Health and Safety Code, and is 
authorized to define and abate nuisances pursuant to Chapter 217 of the Texas Local 
Government Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, in order to enhance, promote and protect the health, safety and general 

welfare of the citizens of Navasota, Texas the City Council must from time to time amend 
and/or adopt new regulations; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds the following regulations to be reasonable and 

beneficial to the general health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Navasota; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NAVASOTA, TEXAS THAT: 
 
 

SECTION 1. 
 

Chapter 2, Animal Control, Article 2.01, Section 2.01.011 of the Code of Ordinances, City 
of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 2.01.011     Fee for animals from outside city limits surrendered to animal 
shelter 
 
For any animal surrendered from outside the city limits when ownership has been determined, a 
fee of one hundred dollars ($100.00) for each animal is to be paid upon the surrender of said 
animal that is spayed or neutered.  A fee of one hundred and fifty dollars ($150.00) for each 
animal that is not spayed and/or neutered is to be paid upon the surrender of said animal. Upon 
payment of such fees, the animal control authority shall issue an official receipt for the amount 
paid. 

 
SECTION 2. 

 
Chapter 2, Animal Control, Article 2.01, Section 2.01.011.1 of the Code of Ordinances, 

City of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 

 



2 
 

Sec 2.01.011.1  Fee for animals from inside the city limits surrendered to animal 
shelter. 
 
For any animal surrendered from inside the city limits when ownership has been determined, a 
fee of thirty five dollars ($35.00) for each animal that is spayed/neutered is to be paid upon the 
surrender of said animal. A fee of sixty-five dollars ($65.00) for each animal that is not 
spayed/neutered is to be paid upon the surrender of said animal. Proof of residency in the city 
must be provided by sufficient identification with a city address along with a city utility bill (gas 
and/or water) with name and address matching the identification with a city address. 
 
 

SECTION 3. 
 

Chapter 2, Animal Control, Article 2.02, Section 2.02.045 of the Code of Ordinances, City 
of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 2.02.045     Fees 
 
The animal control officer shall collect a fee equal to the amount charged to the city by the 
designated holding facility.   
 

SECTION 4. 
 

Chapter 2, Animal Control, Article 2.02, Section 2.02.046 of the Code of Ordinances, City 
of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 2.02.046     Taking livestock from animal shelter without permission 
 
It shall be unlawful for any person to take any livestock that has been impounded by the animal 
control authority out of the animal shelter or the designated holding facility without the 
permission of the animal control authority and paying the applicable fees and charges. 
 

SECTION 5. 
 

Chapter 2, Animal Control, Article 2.03, Section 2.03.004 of the Code of Ordinances, City 
of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 2.03.004     Failure to have animal vaccinated 
 
(a)     A person commits an offense if he intentionally or knowingly owns or harbors an animal 
that has not been immunized by a licensed veterinarian with an antirabies vaccine in the 
preceding twelve (12) months. 
 
(b)     In any prosecution authorized by this section, where proof is presented that the animal 
was not registered indicating rabies immunization within the antirabies vaccine under the 
specific vaccination timeframe: 
 



3 
 

(1)     It shall be an affirmative defense to any prosecution under this section if the 
person accused of the offense presents a certificate of vaccination issued by the 
veterinarian administering the antirabies vaccine on a date not more than twelve (12) 
months prior to such date of the offense. 

 
(2)     It shall be an affirmative defense to any prosecution under this section if the 
animal was less than four (4) months old on the date of the offense. 
(3)   It shall be an affirmative defense to any prosecution under this section if the 
person accused of the offense presents a certificate of vaccination of the animal with a 
thirty-six (36) month/3 year antirabies vaccine issued by the veterinarian administering 
the antirabies vaccine on a date not more than thirty-six (36) month/3 years prior to 
such date of the offense.  

 
SECTION 6. 

 
Chapter 2, Animal Control, Article 2.03, Section 2.03.006 of the Code of Ordinances, City 

of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
 Sec. 2.03.006     Reporting of suspected rabid animals; quarantine procedures 
 
(a)     Any person having knowledge of an animal that: 
 

(1)     Bites, scratches or attacks a person; 
 

(2)     Has rabies or symptoms of rabies; 
 

(3)     Is exposed to but evidences no apparent symptoms of rabies; shall report the 
incident to the animal control authority as soon as possible, but not later than twenty-
four (24) hours from the time of the incident. 

 
(b)     The owner of the biting animal will place that animal in quarantine as prescribed herein 
under the supervision of the animal control authority. 
 
(c)     The animal control authority will investigate each bite incident, utilizing standardized 
reporting forms provided by the department of state health services. 
 
(d)     Humans bitten by rodents, rabbits, birds and reptiles are excluded from only the 
reporting requirements of this section. 
 
(e)     When a dog or cat which has bitten a human has been identified, the owner will be 
required to produce the animal for ten (10) days' confinement at the owner's expense. Refusal 
to produce said dog or cat constitutes a violation of this section, and each day of such refusal 
constitutes a separate and individual violation. The ten-day observation period will begin on the 
day of the biting incident. The animal must be placed in the animal control facilities specified for 
this purpose. 
 



4 
 

(f)     No wild animal will be placed in quarantine. All wild animals involved in biting incidents 
will be humanely destroyed in such a manner that the brain is not mutilated. The brain shall be 
submitted to a TDH-certified laboratory for rabies diagnosis. 
 
(g)     At the expiration of the quarantine period, the quarantined animal may be reclaimed by 
the owner upon satisfaction of applicable licensing and payment of all fees. If the animal is not 
reclaimed within seventy-two (72) hours, it will be humanely destroyed. The owner may 
surrender the animal to animal control facility to be humanely destroyed.  
 

SECTION 7. 
 

Chapter 2, Animal Control, Article 2.04, Section 2.04.001 of the Code of Ordinances, City 
of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 2.04.001     Dog and cat registration 
 
(a)     All dogs and cats shall be registered with a microchip after payment of a fee of twenty 
dollars ($20.00). The owner must present proof of the required animal vaccination(s) within 
seventy-two (72) hours of registration. A record of all microchips issued by the animal control 
authority shall be maintained and kept for a period of ten (10) years in the local database 
maintained by the Navasota Police Department.  
 
(b)     It shall be a condition of issuance of registration for an animal establishment that the 
licensing authority shall be permitted to inspect any and all animals and the premises where 
such animals are kept at any reasonable time during normal business hours.  

 
SECTION 8. 

 
Chapter 2, Animal Control, Article 2.04, Section 2.04.002 of the Code of Ordinances, City 

of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 2.04.002     Animal establishment permit 
 
(a)     No person shall operate an animal establishment without first obtaining a permit in 
compliance with this section. 
 
(b)     The permit period shall begin with the first day of the fiscal year and shall run for one (1) 
year. Renewal applications for permits may be made within sixty (60) days prior to the 
expiration date. Applications for a permit to establish a new animal establishment under the 
provisions of this chapter may be made at any time. 
 
(c)     Annual animal establishment permits shall be issued upon payment of the applicable first-
time annual fee of two hundred and fifty dollars ($250.00) and a renewal fee of one hundred 
dollars ($100.00) each year thereafter. 
 
(d)     A person who maintains a kennel of six (6) or more dogs or cats for breeding purposes 
shall pay an annual permit fee. Every facility regulated by this article shall be considered a 



5 
 

separate enterprise requiring an individual permit and inspected yearly by the designated 
animal control authority.  
 

SECTION 9. 
 

Chapter 2, Animal Control, Article 2.04, Section 2.04.003 of the Code of Ordinances, City 
of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 2.04.003     Hobby permit for keeping more than four dogs and cats 
 
(a)     It shall be unlawful to keep or harbor more than four (4) dogs or cats or any combination 
thereof, not to exceed a combined total of four (4) such animals four (4) months of age or 
older, on any premises utilized for a residential purpose, except as provided for herein. 
 
(b)     Bona fide raisers and breeders of dogs or cats strictly for a hobby shall make application 
with the animal control authority for permission to keep or harbor more than four (4) dogs or 
cats or a combination thereof. The animal control authority shall give permission to the 
applicant upon the following information or conditions being satisfied: 
 

(1)     That the applicant observes this chapter in full, with no previous violations; 
 

(2)     The purpose for the keeping or harboring of the dogs and cats; 
 

(3)     That the dogs and cats are to be housed in cages or pens inside a residence or 
completely enclosed area on the premises; 

 
(4)     That the dogs and cats are to be kept or harbored so as not to be a nuisance or 
detriment to adjoining or adjacent neighbors; 

 
(5)     That the dogs and cats shall not bark or howl excessively or create noises that 
cause the peace and quiet of the neighborhood or the adjacent premises to be 
disturbed; 

 
(6)     That the cages or pens are to be maintained in a sanitary condition so as not to 
create any hazards to the general health and welfare of the community or create any 
offensive odors to the general health and welfare of the community. 

 
(c)     The animal control authority or his/her duly designated representative, upon being 
satisfied that the above information has been furnished and the conditions satisfied, upon 
payment of a one hundred twenty-five dollar ($125.00) permit fee, shall issue a permit for one 
(1) year to the applicant. This permit may be revoked at any time upon any of the conditions 
and requirements being violated. 
 

SECTION 10. 
 

Chapter 2, Animal Control, Article 2.05, Section 2.05.004 of the Code of Ordinances, City 
of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 



6 
 

Sec. 2.05.004     Impoundment generally; authority to destroy certain animals 
 
(a)     It shall be the duty of the animal control authority, police or other designee of the city to: 
 

(1)     Impound any stray animal found running at-large within the corporate limits; 
 

(2)     Impound any animal which is diseased and endangers thereby the health of a 
person or another animal; 

 
(3)     Impound any animal which has bitten a human or which has acted in a vicious 
manner as described herein; 

 
(4)     Humanely destroy an animal posing an imminent danger to persons or property 
under circumstances of emergency or an unclaimed animal held in excess of seventy-
two (72) hours; 

 
(5)     Humanely destroy an animal that is injured to a degree presenting little or no 
likelihood of recovery as deemed by a licensed veterinarian or other authorized person, 
after reasonable attempt to contact the owner of the animal. 

 
(b)     If an animal running at-large is found upon the premises of any person, the owner or 
occupant thereof shall have the right to confine the animal temporarily in a humane fashion 
pending notification and response by the animal control authority or other authorized person. 
When so notified, it shall be the duty of the animal control authority to take possession and 
impound the animal at the city animal shelter in accordance with this chapter. 
 
(c)     All animals impounded at the animal shelter shall be held for a minimum of seventy-two 
(72) hours, during which time the owner, upon satisfactory proof to the animal control authority 
of ownership and of inoculation of the animal for rabies as required by this chapter within the 
twelve (12) months immediately preceding the date of such redemption, may redeem the 
owner’s dog or cat upon the payment of an impoundment fee of twenty five dollars ($25.00) if 
not microchipped, or twenty dollars ($20.00) if microchipped, for the first impoundment, twenty 
five dollars ($25.00) for the second impoundment and fifty dollars ($50.00) for each 
impoundment thereafter, as long as the animal is spayed/neutered. If the animal is not spayed 
or neutered on the third impoundment, the impoundment fee will be one hundred dollars 
($100.00), which includes the fee charged to spay/neuter the animal. A boarding fee of five 
dollars ($5.00) per day per animal must be paid upon redemption for care of animals, and all 
other fees provided by this chapter. Proof of inoculation must be presented to the animal 
control authority within seventy-two (72) hours after the release of such animal. Failure to do 
so shall constitute a misdemeanor, and appropriate charges may be filed against the owner for 
violation of this chapter and any permit issued pursuant to this chapter may be revoked subject 
to appeal as provided by this chapter. 
 
(d)     The animal control authority and any police officer shall have the authority to impound 
any dog found at-large in the city, and shall have the authority while in pursuit, subject to 
applicable legal requirements and constitutional requirements, to enter onto private property to 
apprehend said animal. It shall be unlawful for any person to hamper or interfere with any 
animal control authority or police officer of the city while enforcing any provision of this chapter, 



7 
 

and they are authorized to issue a citation to any person who does hamper or interfere with any 
animal control authority or police officer in the performance of their duties. 
 
(e)     Should the owner of any dog that is being pursued or that has been caught present 
himself to the animal control authority or police officer of the city who has apprehended or is 
attempting to apprehend the animal, such officer may return the dog forthwith to the owner 
unless the dog is acting viciously or has bitten any human or other animal, in which case it shall 
be impounded as provided elsewhere in this chapter. If the animal is released to its owner, the 
owner shall be issued citations for each violation that the animal control authority or police 
officer deems were committed by such owner. 
 
(f)     An animal control authority or police officer is authorized to employ all humane means of 
capturing any dog or cat found to be at-large in violation of any ordinance of the city. This shall 
include, but not be limited to, the use of cages with snap-shut doors in which food and water 
shall be provided. Persons owning or in control of property may request that such cages be 
placed on their property to assist in capturing animals trespassing thereon. Persons who refuse 
to allow such cages to be placed on their property shall not be considered aggrieved sufficiently 
to warrant the officer of the city otherwise exerting maximum effort to capture animals of which 
they may have complained. Such cages may also be placed as necessary upon any city-owned 
property or other public property where permission of the controlling body has been obtained. 
The removal of an animal from such cage other than by a duly authorized agent of the city, and 
the act of tampering with or damaging such a cage, shall be deemed a misdemeanor. Each 
cage shall bear notice to this effect. 
 

SECTION 11. 
 

Chapter 2, Animal Control, Article 2.05, Section 2.05.005 of the Code of Ordinances, City 
of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 2.05.005     Adoption of impounded animals 
 
The animal control authority shall be authorized to place for adoption any animal impounded by 
the city under the following conditions: 
 

(1)     The animal control authority shall be the sole judge as to whether an animal is 
healthy enough for adoption and its health and age adequate for vaccination. However, 
such decision by the animal control authority shall not constitute a warranty of the 
health or age of the animal. 

 
(2)     For animals adoption fees, see most recent City resolution establishing said 
adoption fees, which amount shall include the registration of said animal. 

 
(3)     In addition to the adoption fee, if said animal is not vaccinated, the adopting 
person shall present to the animal control authority a current vaccination certificate from 
any veterinarian within seventy-two (72) hours, excluding weekends and/or holidays, for 
each adopted animal. Failure to obtain the vaccination within seventy-two (72) hours of 
the adoption date shall authorize the re-impoundment of the animal. 
 



8 
 

SECTION 12. 
 

Appendix A, Fee Schedule, Article A11.000 Animal Shelter, Section A11.001 Pet 
Adoption, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Navasota, Texas, is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 
 
Sec. A11.001     Pet adoption 

(a)    Dogs 6 months or older: $70.00. 

(b)    Puppies younger than 6 months: $80.00. 

(c)    Cats 6 months or older: $60.00. 

(d)     Kittens younger than 6 months: $70.00. 

Micro chipping – if animal is already micro chipped - $10.00 shall be deducted from fee. 
 
Fee includes: dewormer, vaccinations (DHLPD), flea dip, spay/neuter, food, and other costs. 
 

SECTION 13. 
 

Appendix A, Fee Schedule, Article A11.000 Animal Shelter, is hereby amended by 
repealing Section A11.002 Surrender fees and Section A11.003 Fee to bond animal out of 
pound, in their entirety, Code of Ordinances, City of Navasota, Texas. 

 
SECTION 14. 

SAVINGS CLAUSE 
 

All provisions of any ordinance, resolution or other action of the City in conflict with this 
Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent they are in conflict. Any remaining portions of said 
ordinances, resolutions or other actions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

SECTION 15. 
SEVERABILITY 

 
Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be declared 

unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is expressly provided that any 
and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. The City 
Council hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, 
sentences and clauses and phrases remaining should any provision be declared unconstitutional 
or invalid. 
 

SECTION 16. 
REPEALER 

 
Any other ordinance or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby 

expressly repealed. 



9 
 

SECTION 17. 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
This Ordinance shall become effective upon adoption and publication as required by law. 

 
SECTION 18. 

 
PROPER NOTICE AND MEETINGS 

 
It is hereby officially found and determined that the meetings at which this Ordinance 

was passed were open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and 
purpose of said meetings were given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING THIS THE 12TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 
2019.  
  
  
                                                     ________________________ 
                                                            BERT MILLER, MAYOR  
  
 
ATTEST:  
  
______________________________  
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY  
    
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED ON SECOND READING THIS 9TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2019.  
  
                                                     ________________________ 
                                                            BERT MILLER, MAYOR  
  
 
ATTEST:  
  
______________________________  
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY  

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 13. AGENDA DATE: November 12,
2019

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon
with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is
necessary unless requested by the Mayor or a City
Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the
City Council as part of the regular agenda.

Consent Items Are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the
month of October, 2019;

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the
month of October, 2019;

C. Consideration and possible action on the second reading of
Ordinance No. 908-19, Appraisal Roll - Brazos County portion;
and

D. Consideration and possible action the second reading of
Ordinance No. 909-19, Appraisal Roll - Grimes County portion.

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the minutes for the month
of October 2019; the expenditures for the month of October
2019; the second reading of Ordinance No. 908-19, appraisal roll
- Brazos County portion and the second reading of Ordinance
No. 909-19. appraisal roll - Grimes County portion.

 
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary



1. Minutes - 10/14/2019
2. Minutes - 10/28/2019
3. Expenditures for October 2019
4. Ordinance No. 908-19
5. Ordinance No. 909-19

http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572452156x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572887451x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572887483x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572452209x_at.pdf
http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1572452248x_at.pdf


MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 14, 2019 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 6:00 p.m., Navasota, 

Texas on the above date with the following being present: 

 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Geoff Horn, Councilmember, Place # 2 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3 

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; 

Lance Hall, Finance Director; Lupe Diosdado, Community Development Director; Hung 

Mai, IT Specialist; Jonathan Soresbee, Community Development Specialist; Kathrine 

Thogersen, Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Secretary; Jose Coronilla, Director of 

Streets and Sanitation and Gloria May, Librarian. 

 

VISITORS:  Connie Clements, Deborah Richardson, Andrea Perrard, Mac Vaughn, John 

Winkler, Clarence Lewis and Tara Gamble. 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2.  Invocation was given by Mac Vaughn.  The City Council, staff members and 

visitors then recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas 

Flag. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors:  None. 

 

4.  Staff report: 

 

(a) Economic Development Specialist Jonathan Sosebee gave an update on the 

website. 



 

(b) City Manager Brad Stafford gave an update on the results for National Night 

Out;  

 

(c) City Manager Brad Stafford gave an update on the Treats on the Street 

event;  

 

(d) Librarian Gloria May gave an update on library activities; 

 

(e) It was the consensus of the City Council to have the first meeting in 

November 2019 on November 12, 2019 due to the Veteran’s Holiday on 

November 11, 2019; 

 

(f) Councilmember Bernie Gessner gave an update on the latest Planning and 

Zoning meeting.  City Manager Brad Stafford gave an update on the latest 

Navasota Economic Development Corporation meeting.  Mayor Bert Miller 

went over the Boards and Commission liason list for the next quarter. 

 

(g) Councilmembers and staff informed the audience about upcoming events. 

 

5. Councilmember Geoff Horn moved to award the bid for the 2018 SCADA 

Improvements project to Trac-N-Trol, Inc., along with further negotiations in 

the amount of $408,208.00 with the City Manager and Utility Director, seconded 

by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the 

motion carried. 

 

6.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve Change Order No. 1 for the 

2019 Street Improvements Project in the amount of $3,000.00 to CEC 

Engineering Consultants, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

7. Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve additional inspection fees for the 

Foster Street Drainage Improvement Project in the amount of $2,00.00 to CEC 

Engineering Consultants, seconded by Councilmember Geoff Horn and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

8.  A public hearing was held regarding changing the zoning from A/O: 

Agriculture/Open Space District to B-1: General Business District for the 

properties legally described as A0046 J. Moore, Tract 16-3, Acres 59.16 and 



A0046 J. Moore, Tract 30-9, Acres 45.35 changing the current zoning from A/O: 

Agriculture/Open Space District to M-1: Light Industrial District for the 

properties legally described as A0046 J. Moore, Tract 1, Acres 75.96, A0046 J. 

Moore, Tract 55, Acres 3.30 and A0046 J. Moore, Tract 13-6, Acres 77.04, 

located in Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.  Mayor Bert Miller opened the public 

hearing at 6:46 p.m.  With no comments from the public, Mayor Bert Miller 

closed the public hearing at 6:50 p.m. 

 

9.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 

906-19, changing the zoning from A/O: Agriculture/Open Space District to B-1: 

General Business District for the properties legally described as A0046 J. Moore, 

Tract 16-3, Acres 59.16 and A0046 J. Moore, Tract 30-9, Acres 45.35 changing 

the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture/Open Space District to M-1: Light 

Industrial District for the properties legally described as A0046 J. Moore, Tract 

1, Acres 75.96, A0046 J. Moore, Tract 55, Acres 3.30 and A0046 J. Moore, Tract 

13-6, Acres 77.04, located in Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, seconded by 

Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the 

motion carried. 

 

10. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the second reading of 

Ordinance No. 904-19, vacating a public alleyway located at Block 3 of the 

McNair Addition of the City of Navasota, Texas, and authorizing execution of an 

instrument conveying said property to abutting property owners, seconded by 

Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt.  The following votes were recorded: 

 

AYES:  Mayor Bert Miller, Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt, 

Councilmember Bernie Gessner and Councilmember 

Josh Fultz 

 

NAYS:  None 

 

ABSTAIN:  Councilmember Geoff Horn 

 

Mayor Bert Miller announced that the motion carried. 

 

11. The City Council reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter 

ending September 30, 2019. 

 



12. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the second reading of 

Ordinance No. 905-19, amending Chapter 3, Article 3.06 Signs, Section 3.06.010 

of the City of Navasota, Texas regarding Home Occupation Signs, seconded by 

Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion 

carried. 

 

13. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to appoint Bert Miller, Kathy Prescott, 

Kevin Clark, Roger Lawrence and Brittany Bay to the Navasota Economic 

Development Corporation, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with 

each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

Councilmember Geoff Horn moved to appoint Randy Peters, Patty Tokoly, Baker 

Goodwin and Todd Wisner to the Planning and Zoning Commission.  There was 

not a second to this motion.  Mayor Bert Miller moved to appoint Randy Peters, 

Baker Goodwin, Todd Wisner and James Harris to the Planning and Zoning 

Commission.  There was not a second to this motion.  Councilmember Josh Fultz 

moved to appoint Randy Peters, Patty Tokoly, Todd Wisner and James Harris to 

the Planning and Zoning Commission, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt 

and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

Mayor Bert Miller moved to appoint James Hammie, Taylor Perry and Baker 

Goodwin as full-time members of the Board of Adjustments and Judy Duncan 

and Jonathan Jennings as alternates, seconded by Councilmember Geoff Horn 

and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

Mayor Bert Miller moved to appoint Scott Beddingfield, Erin Wilhite, Roger 

Lawrence and Mac Vaughn to the Airport Advisory Board, seconded by Mayor 

Pro-Tem Grant Holt and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion 

carried. 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to appoint Banikin Leggett, Brittany Bay, 

Clarence Lewis, Brenda Mays, Elizabeth Corpus and Phyllis Robinson to the Keep 

Navasota Beautiful Commission, seconded by Councilmember Geoff Horn and 

with and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to appoint Louis Morgan to the Navasota 

Housing Authority, seconded by Councilmember Geoff Horn and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 



Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to appoint Brent Cahill, Shannon Coetz and 

Martha Green to the Library Advisory Board, seconded by Councilmember Bernie 

Gessner and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

The City Council did not appoint anyone to the Parks and Recreation Board at 

this time. 

 

14.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the Assessment/Collection 

contract for the 2020 Tax Year with the Grimes County Appraisal District, 

seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting 

AYE, the motion carried. 

 

15. Councilmember Geoff Horn made a motion to approve a lease agreement with 

Larry and Mildred Wood for grazing and baling purposes at the closed landfill 

site for $30.00 per acre annually, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and 

with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

16. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the minutes and expenditures 

for the month of September 2019, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and 

with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

17. A workshop was not held on the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. 

 

18.  Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 7:32 p.m. 

  

 

                                                  ______________________________ 

                                                           BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 28, 2019 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 6:00 p.m., Navasota, 

Texas on the above date with the following being present: 

 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Geoff Horn, Councilmember, Place # 2 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3 

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; 

Lance Hall, Finance Director; Lupe Diosdado, Community Development Director; Hung 

Mai, IT Specialist; Jonathan Soresbee, Community Development Specialist; Kathrine 

Thogersen, Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Secretary; Jose Coronilla, Director of 

Streets and Sanitation, Michael Mize, Lieutenant; Earline Hicks, Animal Control Officer; 

John Hicks, Part-time Firefighter; Rochelle Jessie, Municipal Court Clerk and Pat Gruner, 

Municipal Judge. 

 

VISITORS:  Connie Clements, Johnny McNally, B. J. Gruner, Deborah Richardson, 

Andrea Perrard, Arlo Roberson; Samuel Tejeda, Mattie Sweeney, Jesus Coronilla, Maria 

Solis, Jac Lee, Aaron Mendez, Monica Lee, Lucy Coronilla, Sanjuarita Hernandez, Brandi 

Tejeda, Roselia Mendez and Cassandra Estes.  

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2.  Invocation was given by Arlo Roberson.  The City Council, staff members and 

visitors then recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas 

Flag which was led by the Cub Scouts, Pack 361. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors:  None. 

 



4.  Staff report: 

 

(a) Economic Development Specialist Jonathan Sosebee gave an update on the 

TEDC Conference; 

 

(b) City Secretary Susie Homeyer gave an update on the cemetery; 

 

(c) Lieutenant Michael Mize gave an update on Treats on the Streets; 

 

(d) Mayor Bert Miller proclaimed November 4 – 8, 2019 as “Municipal Court 

Week” and October 28, 2019 as “Tom Martin Hughes Day”; 

 

(e) Councilmember Bernie Gessner gave an update on the latest Planning and 

Zoning meeting.   

 

(f) Councilmembers and staff informed the audience about upcoming events. 

 

5.  A public hearing was held on the proposed Navasota Economic Development 

Corporation budget for FY 2019-2020 and a proposed Economic Development 

Corporation, 4B Project; a Business Improvement Grant Program in the amount 

of $50,000.00.  Mayor Bert Mille opened the public hearing at 6:20 p.m.  With 

no comments from the public, Mayor Bert Miller closed the public hearing at 

6:26 p.m. 

 

6.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the first reading of Resolution No. 

661-19, approving the Navasota Economic Development Corporation budget for 

FY 2019-2020, seconded by Councilmember Geoff Horn and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

7.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the first reading of Resolution No. 

662-19, approving a proposed Economic Development Corporation, 4B Project; 

a Business Improvement Grant Program in the amount of $ 50,000.00, 

seconded by Councilmember Geoff Horn and with each Councilmember voting 

AYE, the motion carried. 

 

8.  Councilmember Josh Fultz made a motion to sanction the Reds, Wheats and 

Blues Festival sponsored by the Navasota Grimes County Chamber of Commerce 

on November 9, 2019, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with 

each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 



9.  Councilmember Geoff Horn moved to approve the addendum to the Pecan Lakes 

Estates 380 Development agreement to cover the costs of installation of two 

street lights, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

10. There was not any action taken on the first reading of Ordinance No. 907-19, 

amending Chapter 2 Animal Control. 

 

11. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance 

No. 909-19, approving the 2019 appraisal roll with tax amounts to constitute the 

2019 tax roll for the Brazos County portion for the City of Navasota, seconded 

by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the 

motion carried. 

 

12. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance 

No. 908-19, approving the 2019 appraisal roll with tax amounts to constitute the 

2018 tax roll for the Grimes County portion for the City of Navasota, seconded 

by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the 

motion carried. 

 

13. Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the second reading of Ordinance 

No. 906-19, changing the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture/open 

space district to B-1: General Business District for the properties 

legally described as A0046 J Moore, Tract 16-3, Acres 59.16 and 

A0046 J Moore, Tract 30-9, Acres 45.35, changing the current zoning 

from A/O: Agriculture/open space district to M-1: Light Industrial 

District for the properties legally described as A0046 J Moore, Tract 1, 

Acres 75.96, A0046 J Moore, Tract 55, Acres 3.30 and A0046 J Moore, 

Tract 13-6, Acres 77.04, located in Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, 

seconded by Councilmember Geoff Horn and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

14. Councilmember Geoff Horn moved to approve Resolution No. 663-19, 

casting the ballot for the Grimes County Appraisal District Board of 

Directors Election for 2020-2021 with all 210 votes for Kathleen 

Terrell, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 



15. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to appoint Diana 

Westmoreland to the Navasota Housing Authority, seconded by 

Councilmember Geoff Horn and with each Councilmember voting AYE, 

the motion carried. 

 

16.  Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 7:20 p.m. 

  

 

                                                  ______________________________ 

                                                           BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

















































































































ORDINANCE NO. 908-19 

TAX ROLL ORDINANCE FOR TAX YEAR 2019 

CITY OF NAVASOTA 

Grimes County Portion 

 

 

WHEREAS, Section 26.09 of the Texas Property Code requires approval by the City 

Council of the City of Navasota of the appraisal roll with tax amounts entered by the tax 

assessor, for the tax year 2019 and 

 

WHERES, the Chief appraiser, acting as tax-assessor-collector, has calculated and 

entered the tax imposed on each property included on the appraisal roll for the Grimes 

County Portion of the City of Navasota and submitted it by reference to the City Council 

of the City of Navasota, and 

 

WHEREAS, said City Council voted in open session to approve said roll; therefore, 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE City Council of the City of Navasota that on this 

28th day of October 2019 the appraisal-roll for the Grimes County portion of the City of 

Navasota with tax amounts entered totaling $2,496,417.95 for tax year 2019 is 

approved and is the tax roll for the Grimes County Portion of the City of Navasota for 

tax year 2019. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING THIS THE 28TH DAY OF 

OCTOBER 28, 2019. 

 

 

                                                       ___________________________ 

                                                                  BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

 

 



PASSED AND APPROVED ON SECOND READING THIS THE 12th DAY OF 

NOVEMBER, 2019. 

 

 

                                                       ___________________________ 

                                                                  BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



ORDINANCE NO. 909-19 

TAX ROLL ORDINANCE FOR TAX YEAR 2019 

CITY OF NAVASOTA 

Brazos County Portion 

 

 

WHEREAS, Section 26.09 of the Texas Property Code requires approval by the City 

Council of the City of Navasota of the appraisal roll with tax amounts entered by the tax 

assessor, for the tax year 2019, and 

 

WHERES, the Chief appraiser, acting as tax-assessor-collector, has calculated and 

entered the tax imposed on each property included on the appraisal roll for the Brazos 

County Portion of the City of Navasota and submitted it by reference to the City Council 

of the City of Navasota, and 

 

WHEREAS, said City Council voted in open session to approve said roll; therefore, 

 

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE City Council of the City of Navasota that on this 

28th day of October, 2019, the appraisal roll for the Brazos County portion of the City of 

Navasota with tax amounts entered totaling $824.39 for tax year 2019 is approved and 

is the tax roll for the Brazos County Portion of the City of Navasota for tax year 2019. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING THIS THE 28TH DAY OF 

OCTOBER 28, 2019. 

 

                                                       ___________________________ 

                                                                  BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

 

 

 

 



 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON SECOND READING THIS THE 12th DAY OF 

NOVEMBER, 2019. 

 

 

                                                       ___________________________ 

                                                                  BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



CITY OF NAVASOTA
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

1. PLANNING CALENDAR

http://174.127.112.94/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1573062600x_at.pdf


 
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 

 

NOVEMBER 12, 2019 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 10/28/2019 

1.   Called to order 
2.   Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.   Remarks of visitors 
4.   Staff Report: (a) Update on Ground Storage Tank; (b) Results on Treats on the Streets;  
     (c) Update on TDA Conference; (d) Board and Commission update; and (e) Reports from 

staff and City Council 
5.   Public hearing on Navasota Economic Development budget for FY 2019-2020 
6.   2nd reading of Resolution No. 661-19, approving Navasota Economic Development budget 

for FY 2019-2020 
7.   2nd reading of Resolution No. 662-19, proposed Economic Development Corporation 4B 

project, a business improvement grant program I the amount of $50,000 
8.   Bid award for Cedar Creek Clean-up 
9.   Resolution No. 664-19 – annexation notice, time for Hassell property 
10.  Status report on order for 1519 S. LaSalle 
11.  Letter requesting more time for repairs for 1519 S. LaSalle 
12. 1st reading of Ordinance No. 907-19, amending animal control ordinance 
13. Consent agenda: (a) Minutes from the month of October 2019; (b) Expenditures for the 

month of October 2019; (c) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. 908-19 – Appraisal Roll – Grimes 
County portion; and (d) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. 909-19 – Appraisal Roll – Brazos 
County portion 

14. Adjourn 

 
 

NOVEMBER 25, 2019 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 11/12/2019 

1.   Called to order 
2.   Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.   Remarks of visitors 
4.   Staff Report: (a) Proclamation – Tree of Angels; (b) Board and Commission update; and  
      (c) Reports from staff and City Council 
5.   Public hearing – rezoning of properties 
6.   1st reading of Ordinance No. ______, rezoning of properties 
7.   Adjourn 

 
 

DECEMBER 9, 2019 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 11/25/2019 

1.   Called to order 
2.   Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.   Remarks of visitors 
4.   Staff Report: (a) Board and Commission update; and (b) Reports from staff and City Council 
5.   Consent agenda: (a) Minutes for the month of November 2019; and (b) Expenditures for 

the month of November 2019 
6.   Adjourn 

 


	Regular Meeting
	Agenda Item No.  -  City Manager's Message and Statements and Priorities
	 City Manager's Message
	 Statements and Priorities

	Agenda Item No. 4 -  Staff Report:
(a) Update on ground storage tank;
(b) Results of Treats on the Streets;
(c) Report on attendance of the Texas Downtown Association Conference;
(d) Board and Commission update; and
(e) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community interests, including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials, public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
	Agenda Item No. 5 -  Public hearing on proposed Navasota Economic Development Corporation budget for FY 2019-2020 and a proposed Economic Development Corporation, 4B Project; a Business Improvement Grant Program in the amount of $50,000.
	 Proposed EDC Budget for FY2019-2020

	Agenda Item No. 6 -  Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Resolution No. 661-19, approving the Navasota Economic Development Corporation Budget for FY 2019-2020.
	 Resolution No. 661-19
	 EDC Budget for FY 2019-2020

	Agenda Item No. 7 -  Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Resolution No. 662-19, approving a proposed Economic Development Corporation, 4B Project; a Business Improvement Grant Program in the amount of $50,000.
	 Resolution No. 662-19

	Agenda Item No. 8 -  Consideration and possible action on the bids received from Rent-A-Ruminant Texas
	 Proposal 1
	 Proposal 2

	Agenda Item No. 9 -  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 664-19, regarding the requested annexation submitted by James C. Hassell of a 102.4197 acre tract of land in the James Whitesides Survey, A-62 and the Daniel Tyler Survey, A-55, Grimes County, Texas, setting a date, time and place for a public hearing on a proposed annexation of said property by the City of Navasota.
	 Resolution No. 664-19
	 Exhibit "A" Legal Description
	 Annexation Petition
	 Aerial View

	Agenda Item No. 10 -  Status Report regarding the order to repair 1519 S LaSalle.
	 Pictures 1
	 Pictures 2
	 Pictures 3
	 Pictures 4

	Agenda Item No. 11 -  Consideration and possible action on an extension requested for the order to repair the structure located at 1519 S LaSalle, Navasota, Texas.
	 Extension request letter

	Agenda Item No. 12 -  Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 907-19, amending Chapter 2 Animal Control of the code of ordinances, City of Navasota, Texas. 
	 Ordinance No. 907-19

	Agenda Item No. 13 -  Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor or a City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the regular agenda.
Consent Items Are:
A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of October, 2019;
B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of October, 2019;
C. Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 908-19, Appraisal Roll - Brazos County portion; and
D.  Consideration and possible action the second reading of Ordinance No. 909-19, Appraisal Roll - Grimes County portion.









first reading of Ordinance No. 892-19, changing the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture/open space district to B-1: General Business District for the property legally described as A0044 Jesse B MC Nealy, Tract 31-1, 2, Par 1, Acres 2.35, 31-1, 2, Par 1, changing the current zoning from split A/O: Agriculture/open space district/ B-1: General Business District to B-1: General Business District for the properties legally described as A0044 Jesse B MC Nealy, Tract 50, Acres 3.209, Thane 90 Subdivision, Lot A, Acres 2.057, changing the current zoning from A/O: Agriculture/open space district to R-3: high density, multi-dwelling unit, residential district, for the properties legally described as A0044 Jesse B MC Nealy, Tract 51-4, Acres 25.6104, A0044 Jesse B MC Nealy, Tract 48-7, Acres 18, A0044 Jesse B MC Nealy, Tract 41-2, Acres 5.4156, located in Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.


	 Minutes - 10/14/2019
	 Minutes - 10/28/2019
	 Expenditures for October 2019
	 Ordinance No. 908-19
	 Ordinance No. 909-19

	Agenda Item No. 14 -  1. Planning Calendar

	 Planning Calendar


